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EXHIBIT 4
Re: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2019-002374
1 message
Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com> Fri, Nov 8, 2019 at 4:17 PM

To: "Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA)" <atina.hall@navy.mil>

Yes that is ok. Thank you for asking.

On Nov 8, 2019, at 10:22 AM, Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA) <atina.hall@navy.mil> wrote:

Question: Are you okay with me removing the Production Reports that do not mention
Concrete/Concrete Strategies?

| am trying to get this to you by the end of next week.

Atina Hall
904-542-6259
DSN:942-6259

From: Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 5:41 PM

To: Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA) <atina.hall@navy.mil>
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2019-002374

Hi Atina,

Just checking if there are any updates on the documents? We are still interested.

Travis

On Tue, Oct 8, 2019 at 10:23 AM Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com> wrote:

Yes, we are still interested in these materials. Thank you for checking.

On Tue, Oct 8, 2019 at 10:21 AM Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA) <atina.hall@navy.mil>
wrote:

Good morning,

I am working through your requested documents. Please confirm that you are still interested in
this request.
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Atina Hall

904-542-6259
DSN:942-6259

From: Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2019 10:09 AM

To: Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA) <atina.hall@navy.mil>
Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2019-002374

Atina -- checking back in to see if there is an update or anticipated production date?

On Fri, Apr 26, 2019 at 2:05 PM Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com> wrote:

Thank you for the update and for your continued efforts.

On Wed, Apr 24, 2019 at 8:41 AM Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA)
<atina.hall@navy.mil> wrote:

| do understand your concerns regarding our lack of timeliness. | am still working with the
field to get the documents requested. | have been advised that the project is near
completion so this has freed up some administrative support for my FOIA requests. | was
informed that my requests have been tasked for me to receive those documents.

Atina Hall
904-542-6259
DSN:942-6259

From: Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Hall, Atina J CIV USN NAVFAC SE JAX FL (USA) <atina.hall@navy.mil>
Subject: Fwd: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2019-002374

Atina - checking back in. Do you have an update on our FOIA request?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>

Date: Sat, Apr 13, 2019 at 2:12 PM

Subject: Re: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2019-002374
To: Hall, Atina CIV NAVFAC SE, BM <atina.hall@navy.mil>

Atina,

Could you please give me an update on our FOIA request, and an estimated date of when you will
begin producing documents?
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Travis

On Thu, Feb 21, 2019 at 11:05 AM Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com> wrote:

Thank you, Atina. Please do proceed.

On Wed, Feb 20, 2019 at 2:40 PM Hall, Atina CIV NAVFAC SE, BM <atina.hall@navy.mil> wrote:

In review of the requested documents we have found that the estimated cost of gathering and
providing copies of these documents to you would be $2,284.
Please advise by 2/27/2019 if you would like for us to proceed.

Atina Hall

904-542-6259
DSN:942-6259

From: Travis Pittman <jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 5:52 PM

To: Hall, Atina CIV NAVFAC SE, BM <atina.hall@navy.mil>

Cc: Gonzalez, Javier CIV NAVFAC SE, Counsel <javier.gonzalezb@navy.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA Request DON-NAVY-2019-002374

Atina,

Please see attached letter.

Travis

Travis Pittman

Holmes Pittman & Haraguchi LLP
110 Mill Street

Greensboro, MD 21639

(202) 329-3558

jtpittman@hphattorneys.com <mailto:jtpittman@hphattorneys.com>
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